



Passionate to explore ideas, true mind set to work collaboratively, I'm a designer. My mains competencies are : seeking for tendencies, concepts, sketches, renderings and explaining (tech packs). And also always on the edge, reevaluating constantly my working process to give the best design service as an experienced footwear designer skilled on 2D graphic expression and communication..

From **1995** to present, I am working as a footwear designer at ADIDAS AG in Germany (WOS Herzogenaurach). I 've designed proposals on these following sport categories : Tennis, Indoor, running, Athletics, Soccer-Football, Sandals & slides, Golf, Workout-training. At the moment, I do focus on Kids since 2008.

Previous experiences

1992 to 1995 : LE COQ SPORTIF, Strasbourg (France). Sneakers and sport shoes as footwear designer.

05-1992 to 09-1992 : MVM (Parisot's group) Mirecourt (France) Kitchen and Bathroom furnitures. Main customers : BUT, CONFORAMA. As product designer.

Free- lancer designer, collaboration with SWANN. Sulnia (France). Sofas, arms-chairs.
Free- lancer designer, collaboration with AXINOVA. Baden-Baden (Germany). Several design creation for this design studio.

12-1989 to 11-1990 : STEELCASE - STRAFOR SA. Strasbourg (France). Office spaces and furniture, as a product designer.

Free- lancer designer, collaboration with MATIS. Lorient (France). Furniture

02-1988 to 04-1989 : CARMO SA. Rennes (France). Professional furniture and gears for flat glass carrying, as a product designer.

09-1986 to 12-1986 : TISSERAND SA. Nogent (France). Knives and hairdressers scissors, as an internship product designer



07- 1986 : MASPORT SA. Chanas (France). Corstumes and disguises clothes, games for children, as an internship product designer.

Education and Skills

High school education - Degree (MBC) in 1988 at Ecole Supérieure de Design Industriel (ESDI) - now named CREAPOLE. Paris (France)

Evening class Fine Arts at Lorient (France). Secondary education, fine arts specialisation. Lorient (France).

Professional Skills : Photoshop, Illustrator, Powerpoint, Word ...

Language skills : French (mother language), excellent English, Base German

Contact

My Portefollio is there : <https://nathalieleroymandart.com>

email : Leroy-Mandart.nathalie@yahoo.fr

handy : + 49 160 919 70 969

